
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 

To : 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 
8/31/2012 1:42:25 PM 

TOC0208167 

Bill Plewes [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=bplewes]; Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First 
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas); Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative 
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard); Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mproctor]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative 
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin]; Nancy Farrer [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=nfarrer] 

Meeting with Sprung BLT 
Town hall - Braniff Room 

9/4/2012 11:00:00 AM 
9/4/2012 1:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

When: September-04-12 11:00 AM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 
Where: Town hall - Braniff Room 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 


